Raja Shahmir Nizam Sheikh

Assistant Professor

NUST Balochistan Campus

Email: rsnizam.nbc@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0812825118

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Raja Shahmir Nizam Sheikh is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Balochistan Campus. Dr. Raja Shahmir Nizam Sheikh has a PhD in Civil Engineering. Dr. Raja Shahmir Nizam Sheikh has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 121, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Civil Engineering University of Liverpool , Pakistan	2015 - 2019
M.E in Construction Management NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	2012 - 2014
BE in Civil Engineering NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	2008 - 2011
Experience	
Assistant Professor NUST Balochistan Campus	2021- Present
Assistant Professor NUST Balochistan Campus	2019 - 2021
Assistant Professor NUST Balochistan Campus	2019 - 2019
Lecturer NED University of Engineering & Technology , Karachi	2014 - 2015
Visiting Faculty NED University of Engineering & Technology ,	2012 - 2013
Professional Memberships	

Professional Memberships

PEC

Research Articles

A BIM based tool for assessing embodied energy for buildings

Raja Shahmir Nizam Cheng Zhang Lu Tian Energy and Buildings , Volume 170, Pages 1-14

Impact Factor: 4.495 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 121 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.enbuild.2018.03.067

2018